



# ALBIN PAUL

FILMMAKER/ARCHITECT

## Details

Cambridge  
United Kingdom  
+44 7867012808  
[ar.albinpaul@outlook.com](mailto:ar.albinpaul@outlook.com)

DRIVING LICENCE  
PAUL9905203A99NC

## Links

[Portfolio Website](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

## Skills

Can work under pressure and meet tight deadlines  
Flexible and adaptable  
Enthusiastic  
Ability to Multitask  
Creative Writing  
Screenwriting expertise  
Storyboarding  
Creative & artistic  
Conceptual & schematic design  
Good Communication  
Good organisational skills  
High Attention to Detail  
Critical thinking and problem solving  
Adobe Photoshop & Illustrator  
Cast & crew supervision  
Video production oversight  
Hard-working  
Desire to learn  
Leadership & Teamwork

## Languages

English  
Malayalam

## Profile

Passionate and talented Filmmaker/Architect holding a post-graduate degree in Film & TV Production from Cambridge, UK and an Undergraduate degree in Architecture from Ernakulam, India. Six years of experience in handling the design and execution of residential and commercial projects, with a focus on sustainability, renewable energy, and reduced ecological footprint. Looking forward to combining my passion and creativity with hands-on experience and practice with a reputed organisation in the UK.

## Employment History

### Founder / Principal Architect , Studio AUM, Cochin

SEPTEMBER 2017 – DECEMBER 2020

- Managed and successfully handed over many residential and commercial projects to clients concerning the agreed time scale and quality.
- Conducted evaluation to identify the building requirements and needs of a client.
- Discussed with clients to spot their objectives and budget for a building project.
- Assisted clients in taking appropriate decisions on the design, location, and materials for proposed building construction.
- Produced building plans using AutoCAD software programs and technical drawing tools.
- Ensured building designs fall within the specified budget and requirements of a client.
- Liaised with construction experts, such as surveyors and engineers, to design and construct safe and up-to-standard architectural structures.
- Monitored construction activities at a site to ensure design specifications and that plans are maintained.
- Conducted price negotiations with contractors on behalf of clients to set fair prices.
- Overseen the activities of site contractors to ensure the timely completion of the project.
- Created detailed drawings and specifications for architectural projects.
- Resolved issues that come up during construction.

### Part 1 Architect , Wallmaker, Cochin

JANUARY 2015 – AUGUST 2017

- Worked on the whole process of installing a pavilion in the Kochi Muziris Biennale 2015.
- Conducted periodic on-site observation of work during construction to monitor compliance with plans.
- Prepared hand-made models to scale for new projects before the discussion with the client.
- Reported the progress of construction.

## Internships

### Intern Architect , Studio ACIS, Cochin

JULY 2014 – DECEMBER 2014

### Intern Architect , Ego Design Studio, Thiruvananthapuram

APRIL 2014 – JUNE 2014

Hindi

## Hobbies

Reading  
Filmmaking  
Watching Films  
Script-writing  
Sketching  
Playing Football  
Travelling

## Education

### Masters in Film & TV Production, Anglia Ruskin University, Cambridge

JANUARY 2021 – JUNE 2022

- Level 7 with Merit.

### Bachelors in Architecture, Holy Crescent College of Architecture, Aluva

SEPTEMBER 2011 – JUNE 2016

- Level 6 with First Class.

## Achievements

- Lift-Off Global Network SESSIONS 2022 - Official Selection (Finale)
- Lift-Off Global Network FIRST-TIME SESSIONS FILMMAKER 2022 - Official Selection (Finale)
- San Jose International Film Awards 2022 - Official Selection (Finale)
- 2022 NAHEMI KODAK Commercials Competition - Official Entry for HUN WINE brief (Last Supper)
- 3rd Prize in St. Gits College of Engineering, Kottayam 2017 (Theevravadi)
- Best Actor in MA College Kothamangalam 2017 (Theevravadi)
- First in Zonal NASA Convention, Zone 6, 2014 (Little Dreams and Lost Spring)
- Shortlisted in Zonal NASA Convention 2013 (Newspaper)
- First in FISAT Technical Fest (Newspaper)
- First in Young Architects Fest (YAF) 2015 (Newspaper)
- First in Adi Sankara Technical Fest 2017 (Newspaper)
- First in Newman College of Engineering 2017 (Newspaper)
- First Runner-up in Terracotta Design Competition by Bangalore Tiles Company 2017 (Alibaba & 41 Dishes, Panampilly)

## References

### Dr. Catherine Elliott from Anglia Ruskin University

catherine.elliott@aru.ac.uk

### Ar. Vinu Daniel from Wallmakers

vinudaniel@gmail.com

### Ar. Kenny P Joy from Holy Crescent College of Architecture

kennypjoy@gmail.com